RICHARDSON, BENJAMIN PARKYN. (Wolseley.)

Third s. of the late Rev. G. T. Richardson, Methodist Minister of Toronto Conference, who came to Can. from Eng. in 1854. B. in Co. of York, Ont., 22 July, 1857. Ed. in the Public Schools of the Co. and the Uxbridge High Sch. M. 3rd Oct., 1882, at Philadelphia, Pa. to Miss M. E. Austin, formerly of Toronto. Taught School for six years at Uxbridge, and then engaged in farming and stockraising. Settled in N. W. T. 1884. A farmer and stockbreeder. Is a dir. of the Grenfell Cheese Co., and of the Grenfell Agricultural Society, and Inspector of Agencies, London and Lancashire Life Assurance Co., for Man. and N. W. T. Elected to Leg. Assem. at g.e. 1888. A Conservative.—Grenfell.

RICHARDSON, Lieut.-Col. HUGH.

B. in London, Eng., July, 1826. Came to U.C. with his family in Aug. 1831 and settled in Little York, where his father became the first manager of the Bank of Upper Canada. Called to Bar, U.C., in 1847. Was Crown Attorney for the Co. of Oxford from 1857 to 1862. as Senior Major, of the Provisional Batt., V. M. in active service at La Prairie during the winter 1864-65. Was Lieut.-Col. commanding at Sarnia during the Fenian Invasion, from March to July 1866. Commanded 22nd Oxford Rifles from 1866 to 1875 when he retired with rank. Was Chief Clerk, Dept of Justice, from 1872 to 1876 when apptd. Stipendary Magistrate and Legal Adviser to Lieut.-Gov., N.W.T., at the seat of Govt. Was ex officio a mem. of the late N.W. Council. Is now a Legal Expert occupying a seat in the Assem.—Battleford, N.W.T.

Ross, James Hamilton. (Moose Jaw.)

Of Scotch descent. S. of John Edgar Ross, lumber merchant and mill owner, formerly of London, Ont., but now of Moose Jaw, of which town he has been Mayor. B. in London, Ont., 12 May, 1856: Ed. at the Grammar Sch. there. M., at London, Ont., Dec. 1886, Miss Barbara E. McKay. A farmer. Sat in N.W. Council from 13 Aug. 1883 until its abolition. Elected to Leg. Assem. at g.e. 1888. A Reformer.—Moose Jaw, N.W.T.

ROULEAU, CHARLES BORROMÉE

Ancestors came from Perche, France, and settled at Ste. Anne de la Pocatière, P.Q., where the family still own